REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 02-2026
Replacement of AAON MAU Unit
Addendum #1

Questions and Answers: February 09, 2026
Deadline for Submissions: February 13, 2026

A People Place, A Change of Pace
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RFP 02-2026
A A Prople Place 4 Chenge of Pue Replacement of AAON MAU
== SHELBURBE Closing Date: February 13, 2026

QUESTION PERIOD

Questions relating to this tender were accepted by email only until 4:30pm on February
06, 2026. Responses and clarifications requests have been provided in writing below.

QUESTIONS RECEIVED

Q1: Can you please provide a contact for the base building automation?

A1: Peter @ Concept Controls - peter@constantcontrols.ca.

Q2: Can the unit replacement be completed during regular business hours (including
hoisting and rigging)?

A2: Work can be completed during regular business hours.
Q3: Required power source for new unit(s) available? (Does new spec'd equipment
translate to existing?) if not, is there a specified panel with available room to power new
unit(s)?

A3: Yes new specs translate to existing.
Q4: Who is responsible for control wiring and terminations?

A4: Successful Proponent.

Q5: “Pitch pockets” available for reuse?

A5: Yes.


mailto:peter@constantcontrols.ca

